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Florida Non Profit Corporation
SHOMA HOMES AT NAUTICA SINGLE FAMILY TOWNHOMES NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION, INC.

=i nfarmation o

FEVEIN Number 650072622
"Date Filed 0972411989

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

C/O MM 3891 SW 164 AVENUE
MIRAMAR FL 33027

Changed 01/05/2011

Mailing Address

36091 SW 164 AVENUE
MIRAMAR FL 33027

Changed 03/11/2008

Egistered Agent Name & Address

BAKALAR & ASSOCIATIES, P.A.
150 SOUTH PINE ISLAND RD
STE 540 '

PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Name Changed: 01/19/2010
Address Changed: 01/19/2010

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title S

MEAL, JAMES
3691 SW 164 AVENUE
MIRAMAR FL 33027

Tite P

KIRKLAND, LESLIE
3691 SW 164 AVENUE
MIRAMAR FL 33027

Tite V.P.
LARA, PATRICIA

MCPalmer

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=N9900000570... 3/2/201]
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Rivera, Maribel ° 'y ¢

' * * i 3 .
From: - Marina Chao Palmer MCPalmer@mramlmanagement com] Y ' 5
Sent: ' Y Wednesday, March Off, 2011 10:45 AM '
To: ' sChapn %
Cc: 5] %
Subject: SHOMAHOMES&NAUﬂCASFTOmmHOM S
Attachments: SH TH TAX ID.pdf, sunbiz.pdf
importance: Hig

*¥* High Priority **
Good morning,
As per IRS letter, which I have attached below, Shoma Townhomes at Nautica Employer

Identification Number has been changed. Therefore, I would really appreciate if the EIN 65-
P072622 could be updatﬁeg to 99-8338529.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, or to the Property Manager
Maria Spagnolo at (954)538-0424 or via email to ms@miramarnauticahoa.com

I thank you in advance for your time and help!
Regards,

Marina Chao-Palmer

Property Accountant

Miami Management
MCPalmer@miamimanagement,com
Ph: (385) 259-1423

Fax: (3@5) 252-6723
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% Department of the T -
10 TRS Difnommentof the Treasusy
In replvy refer to: 0627574740

OGDEN UT 84201-0034 Mar. 11, 2009 LTR 147C 0
90-0338529 200712 02 oco
00002572
BODC: SB

SHOMA HOMES & NATUTICA SF TOWM
NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION INC
14275 SW 142ND AVE
MIAMI FL 33186-6715

004133

Emplover Identification Number: 90-0338529

Dear Taxpaver:

We received your Form 1120H, under Taxpaver Identification

Number (TIN) 65-0072622. Our records show vou were assigned
‘Employver Identification Number (EIN) 90-0338529 so we are processing

vour tax return using that EIN. You should file using EIN 920-0338529

for any future tax periods.

If vou need forms, schedules,; or publications, vou may get them by
visiting the IRS web site at www.irs.gov or by calling toll free at
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).,

If vou have any gquestions, please call us toll free at 1-800-829-0115.

If you prefer, vou may write to us at the address shown at the top
of the first page of this letter.

Whenever you write, please include this letter and, in the spaces
below, give us vour telephone number with the hours we can reach vou.
Also, vou may want to keep a-copy of this letter for wvour records.

Telephone Number ( ) Hours




